Mansell, Mansell & Dixon

Mansell, Mansell & Dixon was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Edward Mansell</u> (1860-1941), <u>Thomas Gildart Mansell</u> (1866-1929) and (?) Dixon in ther early 1900s. The practice had offices at 7 Temple Row, Birmingham and 31 Craven Street, Strand, London.

Designs submitted by Mansell, Mansell & Dixon in a competition for an extension to Birmingham Council House in 1906 are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 1, no. 10, September 1906 (pp. 41-46). It is possible that the partnership was formed solely for this competition.

Worked in UK